



# Pacific Beach Planning Group

[www.pbplanning.org](http://www.pbplanning.org)

**Pacific Beach Library**  
**4275 Cass St. San Diego, CA 92109**  
**Wednesday, August 22, 2018: 6:30 - 9:30 PM**  
**AGENDA – Related docs: <http://bit.ly/82218meetingdocs>**

---

- Item 1 - 6:30 **Call to Order, Quorum**
- Item 2 – 6:31 **Non-Agenda Public Comments** (2 minutes maximum per speaker)  
Issues *not* on Agenda and within the jurisdiction of PBPG
- Item 3 – 6:45 **Current Agenda - Modifications and Approval**
- Item 4 – 6:50 **July 25, 2018 Minutes - Modifications and Approval**
- Item 5 – 6:55 **PBPG Chair's Report (Information Item)**  
Presenter: Henish Pulickal
- Item 6 – 7:00 **CRMS (Action Items)**  
Presenter: Karl Rand <http://bit.ly/82218DevDocs>  
**#393768 Crown Point Storm Drain Emergency Repair Project (Action Item)**  
**Description:** Coastal Development Permit to replace a collapsed 30 inch diameter storm drain on the slope east of Crown Point, and repair curb and sidewalk between Morrell Street and Honeycutt Street. **Status:** Work began in May 2014 and was completed approximately one year later, with a revegetation effort completed two years later.
- Item 7 – 7:10 **Chris Ward Styrofoam and Single Use Plastic Ban (Action Item)**  
Presenter: Chris Ward
- Item 8 – 7:20 **Councilmember Zapf Representative (Information Item)**  
Presenter: Monique Tello
- Item 9 - 7:30 **PB Community Updates**  
Presenters: Discover PB – Sara Berns, Beautiful PB
- Item 10 –7:40 **Mid-Coast Trolley Update (Information Item)**  
Presenter: Pete D'Ablaing from SANDAG
- Item 11 – 7:50 **Streets and Sidewalks Subcommittee**  
Presenter: Eve Anderson
1. Electric Scooter discussion of safety, trip hazards. SDPD North Division Lt. Steve Waldheim will answer questions. Bird rep Sophie Beckerman can't attend, but her answers to board questions will be presented. (ACTION ITEM)
  2. Vote to approve pedestrian-activated flashing beacon at Grand and Haines. (ACTION ITEM.)
  3. Vote to approve a 4-way stop sign at Beryl and Randall. It's a 2-way sign now. (ACTION ITEM.)

- Item 12 – 8:15 **EcoDistrict Subcommittee (Information Items)**  
Presenter: Kristen Victor and Matt Winter  
Discuss name of subcommittee, purpose and procedure moving forward.
- Item 13 – 8:45 **Special Events (Information Items)**  
Presenter: Ed Gallagher
- Item 14 – 8:50 **Election Subcommittee (Information Item)**  
Presenter: Steve Pruet
- Item 15 – 9:00 **Airport Noise Advisory Board Update and Software Demo**  
Presenter: Jason Legros
- Item 15 – 9:10 **Other Subcommittees and Reports**  
Pacific Beach Community Parking District: Eve Anderson  
Communications/Tech: Jason Legros  
Treasures – James McGuirk
- Item 16 – 9:30 **Adjournment**

**Next PBPG**

**Meeting:** Wednesday, September 26, 2018, 6:30 - 9:30 PM – Pacific Beach Library

\*If additional accessible accommodations need to be made, please contact the Chairperson, Henish Pulickal at [henish.pulickal@gmail.com](mailto:henish.pulickal@gmail.com) or 858.380.8765\*